

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee December 2019

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 17th December 2019 in the Community Centre at 6.45pm

Attended: C'llr's Steve Slater (SS) in the Chair, A Connolly (AC), M Connolly (MC), George Paine (GP), R Gregory (RJG) D Wright (DW), S Fell (SF) K Mooney (KM) - Admin		19/040E 1. Apologies: C'llr K Kataria – Illness, D Neil (DN) Apologies received via email. MC proposed that the apologies were accepted, seconded by GP, carried. Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town Clerk as it is usual for the grounds upon which apologies are	
		tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members a must decide whether the reason(s) for a massence are accepted.	oresent
Item	Agenda Item		Action By
19/0068E	2. Declaration of Interest None (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not preclude any later declarations).		
19/0069E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of November meeting were ratified at December 2019 Full Town meeting. No matters arising.		
19/0070E	 Events 2019 Band Concert reception (Garrison Theatre) GP proposed quote from Pothead & Panface catering drinks and food, to include 5 members of staff at a maximum of £1,250.00, seconded by DW, carried. Christmas KM stated there had been excellent feedback and gave thanks to all involved with the planning of a very successful event. KM confirmed the total raised for the Mayors Charity was £495.00. 		
19/0071E	Easter AC proposed a budget increase community transport, seconded.	e to £1,500.00 to include the cost of hiring by MC, carried.	

	All discussed changing the time from 2-4pm to 12-4pm, All agreed. Mortuary Chapel Open Day KM to speak with Tidworth WI about them providing the refreshments, following on from their success at the Christmas event. Remembrance 2020 RG suggested biring in the PA system and someone to manage it on the	
	RG suggested hiring in the PA system and someone to manage it on the day. KM to gather quotes. KM to speak with AJ Mayhew about matting, seating and sound management to possibly make this a public service at Tidworth War Memorial.	DW
	Christmas 2020 All discussed the option of a tunnel or shelter of some kind for the Santa's grotto queue, KM to gather quotes. Budget deferred to Januarys CECM.	KM
19/0072E	6. Budget Budget for Community Engagements 2019/20 supplied. No matters arising.	
19/0073E	 7. Tidworth Times Issue 32 update KM confirmed Issue Deadline of 24th January. RJG requested an article from SS. RJG Confirmed all other articles are coming in. 	
19/0074E	8. Riverbourne Playpark MC confirmed all further correspondence between Tidworth Town Council and Persimmon had been handed to Town Clerk.	
19/0075E	 Vegates Neighbourhood Policing GP stated following the Neighbourhood Policing Team meeting on November 28th there is to be a 'clamp down' on drink driving also a local speed watch is being implemented. Dementia Friend/Memory Café No updates 	
	Social Media Figures supplied for SM channels.	
19/0076E	Date of Next Meeting 21 st January 2020	All agenda items to the Clerk 7 days before meeting.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.10pm.